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From:

Sent: 20 October 2015 14:56

To:

Subject: RE: Cross Gates [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]
Chris

That’s better thanks.

Emma,

Can you please now withdraw the police representations in this matter.

Thank you in advance. IENT‘;‘{YA'. \“ ? T! “.: hwﬂ
Regards. %
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My Bob Patterson
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ial 999 in an emergency.

For the latest news and updates:
Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk
'Like' us on Facehook - westyorkshirepolice | 'Follow' us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice | 'Watch' us on

YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv
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From: Chris Mitchener
Sent: 20 October 2015 14:38

To: Patterson, Bob {1

Subject: Cross Gates

Hiya Bob
try these - 1 a jpeg and 1 a PDF

regards

Chris

Are You Interested In Being A Special Constable - Click To Find Out More
http://www.westyorkshire.police.uk/bespecial

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and
is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, any
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disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-
mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this in error, please use the reply function to notify us
immediately and permanently delete the email and any attachment (s) from your computer
or electronic device.

West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor incoming and outgoing
e-mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for any errors or
omissions in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as
secure, for changes made to this message after it was sent.

Any views or opinions expressed in this message may not be those of the West Yorkshire
Police.

This email was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services
and on leaving the Force was found to be virus and malware free. You must take full

responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking.
‘

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call
your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.
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From:

Sent: 16 October 2015 14:00

To: m

Cc: ntertainment Licensing; Emma.White(GCSx)

Subject: MFG CROSSGATES LEEDS 14 - NEW PL - LETTER OF REPRESENTATION [NOT
PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Attachments: MFG Crossgates Filling Station 644 York Road.doc

FAOQ Chris Mitchener:

Dear Chris,

Please see attached a letter of representation from West Yorkshire Police with regards to the subject application.

Leeds City Council are also copied into the email.

The letter should be self-explanatory, but if you have any qu¢siio i act me.
NTERTAINMENT LICENSING

Regards.

Mr Bob Patterson ' S 16 OCT 2015 “ .

.«
A
-

RECEIVED -

To report a crime, please ring 101. Always dial 999 in an emergency.

For the latest news and updates:

Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk

'Like' us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice | 'Follow' us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice | 'Watch' us on
YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv

WEST YORKSHIRE

POLICE

Are You Interested In Being A Special Constable - Click To Find Out More
http://www.westyorkshire.police.uk/bespecial

This emaill transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and
is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-
mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this in error, please use the reply function to notify us
immediately and permanently delete the email and any attachment (s) from your computer
or electronic device.

West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor incoming and outgoing
e-mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for any errors or
omissions in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as
secure, for changes made to this message after it was sent.
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Any views or opinions expressed in this message may not be those of the West Yorkshire
Police.

This email was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services
and on leaving the Force was found to be virus and malware free. You must take full
responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking.

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call
your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Leeds District Licensing Department

| WEST YORKSHIRE Leeds Distict HQ
POLICE =

Leeds District Licensing Department

16" October 2015 ENTERTA\NMENT LICENSING
Motor Fuel Ltd. e ‘ _
Building 2 - 16 0CT 1 3
Abbey View 2
Everard Close B )
 RECEIVED _|

AL1 2QU
cc. Entertainment Licensing Section. Leeds City Council, Civic Hall, Leeds. LS1 1UR
RE: MFG CROSSGATES FILLING STATION 644 YORK ROAD LEEDS LS14 6UJ.

NEW PREMISES LICENCE - LICENSING ACT 2003:
POLICE — LETTER OF REPRESENTATION - ‘QUALIFIED’ OBJECTION:

Thank you for submitting your application for a premises licence at the above address, which we
received on 21% September 2015.

West Yorkshire Police are of the opinion that your application contains insufficient information about how
you intend to meet the licensing objectives.
We therefore confirm that we are submitting a formal representation against your application on the
grounds of-;

1. the prevention of crime & disorder

2. the prevention of public nuisance, and

3. the protection of children from harm.

However, West Yorkshire Police are also of the opinion that the said objectives could be met should you
be prepared to incorporate certain identified measures within your operating schedule, to replace what
has been offered in your application.

Please find enclosed a document which at Part 1 contains the suggested measures which this authority
considers are proportionate and appropriate to the nature of your application.

Should you be in agreement with the suggested measures then please signify this by completing and

signing Part 2 of the enclosed form and return the complete document to this office as soon as possible,
but no later than 19" October 2015.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Upon receipt of your consent at Part 2, it will be taken that you signify your wishes for the licensing
authority to amend your operating schedule to incorporate the proposed measures.

Alternatively should you disagree with the proposed measures, then please complete Part 3 and again
return the complete document to this office as soon as possible, but no later than 19™ October 2015.

PART 1 - to be completed by the Responsible Authority:

West Yorkshire Police propose the following control measures under the Licensing Act 2003 (to
replace those which have been offered), for the premises-:

MFG CROSSGATES FILLING STATION
644 YORK ROAD

LEEDS

LS14 6UJ.

Having considered the application under the Licensing Act 2003 for the above premises, West Yorkshire
Police considers that the following measures are relevant, proportionate and necessary in order to
promote the following licensing objectives-:

e the prevention of crime & disorder

e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

Measures / Additional measures proposed:

e A suitable Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the premises at all times when
licensable activities are being carried out and at any other times where members of the public are present
on the premises,

e The CCTV system will cover the main entrance/s and exit/s and designated emergency egress routes from
the premises,

¢ The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information,

e The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 31 days’ continuous
footage which will be of good quality,

e The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Book is maintained on the premises to record details of
incidents and refusals to sell alcohol,

¢ The Incident Book will be produced for inspection immediately on the request of an authorised officer,

e The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearing to be under the age of 25 who
attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises.

(The measures are taken from the Leeds City Council V7 Pro-forma risk assessment, a document
which can be found on the website).

West Yorkshire Police are satisfied that the proposed measures are not adequately dealt with by other
legislation.

By signing the declaration enclosed overleaf at Part 2, the applicant agrees to incorporate the proposed
measures within the Operating Schedule for the said premises.

Upon the satisfactory completion of the declaration, West Yorkshire Police will provide notice to the

Licensing Authority that our representation is withdrawn in accordance with schedule 10(a) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED




